CITY OF

1 TUALATIN

Plarning Division

UNOFFICAL

Tualatin Planning Commission

MINUTES OF October 21, 2021

TPC MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
William Beers, Chair Steve Koper
Mona St. Clair, Vice Chair Erin Engman

Zach Wimer, Commissioner Lindsey Hagerman
Janelle Thompson, Commissioner

Randall Hledik, Commissioner GUESTS: None
TPC MEMBERS ABSENT:

Daniel Bachhuber, Commissioner
Ursula Kuhn, Commissioner

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:
Roll call was taken at 6:30 p.m.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION:
Introduction of new commission members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Review of July 15, 2021 moved to next meeting.

COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC (NOT ON THE AGENDA)
None.
ACTION ITEMS:
1. Middle Housing Development Code Adoption (Tualatin 2040 Implementation)

Steve Koper, Assistant Community Director presented information on the middle housing
development code adoption proposal. He gave a brief recap of previous presentations on
middle housing code. He let everyone know the objective of the meeting. This included the
Planning Commission being asked to make a recommendation to the City Council on the
proposed adoption of amendments to the Tualatin Development Code addressing Tualatin's
compliance with state Middle Housing Code requirements (HB 2001).

These minutes are not verbatim. The meeting was recorded, and copies of the recording
are retained for a period of one year from the date of the meeting and are available upon
request.




CITY OF

 TUALATIN

Plarning Division

UNOFFICAL

Mr. Koper spoke about the projects purpose objectives which included key points:
- Remove code barriers to different housing types
- Remove any subjective development code requirements for middle housing
- Coordinate with recent rules related to housing

Mr. Koper went through each public feedback concern and provided a solution on the city’s
part to address each concern. These concerns from the public included the following:

Parking, Housing Infill, Maintenance, Environment, Infrastructure and Safety, Housing Choices
and Certainty. He noted having more clear requirements will help increase supply and
opportunity.

Mr. Koper explained each individual proposed daft code change and a little background to why
this change is important. This can be viewed in detail in the packet as well as the staff report
found on the city’s webpage.

Chair Beers asked for clarification on cottage cluster housing what subjective to review means.
Mr. Koper stated this would fall under architectural review. He noted it was hard to keep
housing types clear and objective.

Chair Beers asked about page 70 of the agenda packet which included a detached single-family
home garage and parking requirements. He asked if parking counts for the garage in
development requirements. Mr. Koper stated past requirements did not include garage parking.
He mentioned the current change would be consistent with single-family home requirements on
parking. He noted current housing standards require a minimum setback of 20 ft. from the street
which would allow approximately two spaces.

Commissioner Thompson asked for clarification for on-site design standards. She asked what it
means of lot coverage that can be seen from the street. Mr. Koper explained under a clear
objective standard 73.110 front, rear, and side standards.

Chair Beers asked for clarification on the middle housing parking standards. Commissioner
Kuhn asked about garage requirements for lot coverage. She shared how her home has smaller
square footage than her garage. Mr. Koper shared detached standards of a single-family home
include a setback of 20 ft and provisions did not add a lot to it. Mr. Koper also explained garage
placement depends on the street setup and lot coverage based on structure.

Chair Beers asked if the rules require one space per dwelling unit but with an exception with
multi-family and dwelling being one and a half. Mr. Koper confirmed this is correct and noted

These minutes are not verbatim. The meeting was recorded, and copies of the recording
are retained for a period of one year from the date of the meeting and are available upon
request.




CITY OF

 TUALATIN

Plarning Division

parking requirements comes from the model code.

Commissioner Wimer asked why the requirement of 7ft floor to ceiling was taken out of the
code and where it is addressed. He noted his thought process of smaller dwelling units. Mr.
Koper noted that it’s something to look into further.

UNOFFICAL

Commissioner Hledik asked how closely the proposed code with the middle housing code is
with DLCD model code. He also wanted to know if the city expects any pushback from DLCD as
well. Mr. Koper let him know not very closely in general and noted closer to single-family home
codes. He also let him know the city hired a consultant MIG with a grant from DLCD to help with
the middle housing code and don’t expect any push back. Mr. Koper also mentioned city’s
attorney is overlooking the proposed middle housing code as well.

Mr. Koper spoke about the next steps that involve in the process of proposed middle housing
code updates. He let the commission know that the staff recommends proposed amendments
(PTA 20-0002) to City Council.

Commissioner Wimer asked why landscaping and irrigation have been taken out for duplexes
and townhouses. He mentioned this could increase the cost if they are required. Mr. Koper let
him know they can make it clearer that the landscaping minimum will not apply to the uses. He
explained the provision and process of why.

Commissioner Wimer asked why parking material would be accepted for middle housing. Mr.
Koper let him know that this was intended to make things clearer.

Chair Beers made a motion to recommend the adoption of the middle housing code as
presented by staff. Commissioner Thompson seconded the motion. (5-0)

COMMUNICATION FROM STAFF:

Mr. Koper went through future action agendas for the November and December meeting and
gave brief overview. He spoke briefly about the climate and equitable law from the state.

He spoke about Bridgeport and downtown with existing townhouses and increase building
heights. He mentioned that we could possibly have an consultant to help with the statewide
mandate.

Mr. Koper spoke about current developments that are currently under construction for the city.

FUTURE ACTION ITEMS

These minutes are not verbatim. The meeting was recorded, and copies of the recording
are retained for a period of one year from the date of the meeting and are available upon
request.




2 TUALATIN

Plarning Division

UNOFFICAL

None.

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION by Commissioner Thompson adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m.

These minutes are not verbatim. The meeting was recorded, and copies of the recording
are retained for a period of one year from the date of the meeting and are available upon
request.




